Adrienne Downs

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 8:54 AM

To: Paz, Bermel (NSD); James Ball

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen

Collins; Hojati, Shahram (NSD); IP-FCC; TeamTelecom@osd.mil; 'ttwg@leo.gov'
(ttwg@leo.gov); Susan OConnell
Subject: Re: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Thank you. Happy New Year!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message
From: Paz, Bermel (NSD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 7:39 AM
To: George Li; James Ball
Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen Collins; Hojati, Shahram
(NSD); IP-FCC; TeamTelecom@osd.mil; 'ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)
Subject: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Good morning!

Member agencies comprising Team Telecom need more time to consider the applications identified in your letter dated
December 11, 2014, reference number EB 2014-31. May we please request that the below matters be removed from
- streamline:

ITC-214-20141202-00312 (e-file)
Vezeti LLC's

ITC-T/C-20141121-00304 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Telecommunications Services USA, Inc.

ITC-T/C-20141121-00307 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCL-T/C-20141121-00013 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Ltd.

SCL-T/C-20141121-00014 (e-file)
Columbus Zm.ﬁéoqu Ltd.

Thank you and happy new year!
Sincerely,
Bermel R. Paz

Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice



Adrienne McNeil

From: Paz, Bermel (NSD) <Bermel.Paz@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:28 AM

To: David Krech; Adrienne McNeil

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); Cooley, Shawn; Juricic, Harry CIV (US) (harry.juricic.civ@mail.mil)
Subject: Vezeti LLC (ITC-214-20141202-00312) (TT14-70)

Categories: Actions Taken PN

David and Adrienne,
Good morning!

Team Telecom has completed its review of, and has no comment regarding, Vezeti LLC (ITC-214-20141202-00312),
referred in EB 2014-31.

Team Telecom, therefore, clears this matter from its review.

Bermel R. Paz

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Staff (FIRS)
Bicentennial Building, 600 E Street NW, Suite 10006
Washington DC 20530

B (202) 233-2022

& (202) 598-9037



